




Graham Fleming





Graphic Designer

Web Developer

Feel free to contact me

-  Website
www.grahamfleming.ca
-  Email Address
commander@grahamfleming.ca
-  Mobile Number
+403 880 3357

WORK EXPERIENCE

-  Oct 2011 - Present @ **Mission Snow and Skate**
Senior Web Developer
Web Advertising, communication plans, CMS development and Social Networks apps.
-  Dec 2011 - Present @ **District Shop Banff**
Graphic & Web Designer
Web Design, Branding and Packaging design, catalogs, online marketing.
-  Sep 2011 - Dec 2011 @ **Red Baron Apparel**
Graphic & Web Designer
Web Design, Branding and Packaging design, online web presence.
-  Sep 2011 - Dec 2011 @ **Mark Kowalchuk Art**
Graphic & Web Designer
Web Design, Branding and Packaging design, online web presence.

EDUCATION

-  2006 - 2009 @ **University of Calgary**
BA in Graphic Design
University of Calgary Graphic Design, web development, programming, HTML5, CSS3, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver.

About Me

My name is Graham Fleming, I have been developing my Graphic/Web design skills for 6+ years working with companies in many different industries.

I have a lot of experience working with computer programs such as Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign, Dreamweaver, Final Cut Pro, Cinema 4D and many others. Also up to date programming skills using HTML5, PHP, Javascript.

All of these technical skills combined with Marketing and Branding, I have been able to create a Powerful online presence for companies.

	good	average	skilled
Web Development	☒☒☒☒☒☒☒☒		
Programming	☒☒☒☒☒☒☒☒		
Interface Design	☒☒☒☒☒☒☒☒		
SEO	☒☒☒☒☒☒☒☒		
Photoshop	☒☒☒☒☒☒☒☒		
Illustrator	☒☒☒☒☒☒☒☒		
InDesign	☒☒☒☒☒☒☒☒		
Wordpress	☒☒☒☒☒☒☒☒		
HTML5	☒☒☒☒☒☒☒☒		
CSS	☒☒☒☒☒☒☒☒		
Javascript	☒☒☒☒☒☒☒☒		
Mobile Applications	☒☒☒☒☒☒☒☒		
Web Applications	☒☒☒☒☒☒☒☒		
CMS	☒☒☒☒☒☒☒☒		